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PTESEE USRI WYY the eave wall

facing the lake and & central brick chimney, it has

sustained the addition of two symetrically placed shed

A5

wings. Aluminum siding obscures any original trim ele- .
ments. Other alterations include shuttered replacement = ~ Di_f
windows and front and rezr shed-roofed, screenec por- T
ches. s T

8 YL T E “Wes tuilt by Barney McGettigan, one of the first settlers to buy

land from the Kelleys.

that period.

According to 2 descendant, however, it is not the
criginal McGettigan homestead, and its date of construction is uncertain,
The 1865 Nunan Mzp shows a house on this site, and it probably daztes from
Recent extensive alterations makes it difficult to corrctorat

Description of Environment ang Outbuildings

The large arez of land on which this house and a number of summer coitages
are situated is flat, mowed lawn with few trees or shrubs,
on the west by McGettigan Lane, an unimproved road which is bteardered by

It is bounded

Sources of Information
Census Records

1865 Nunan Map, 1874 Atlas Map K.I.
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or. Collection, Hayes Presidential Center
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46. Prepared by Kevin Pape

& EBetty Pape

Y1 Plerrine Commiss]
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““23. (Cont'd.) this period from architectural configurations.

Seeking a better life,
United States where he met

in 1833.

(ERI-1645)

gan,

44, (Cont'd.)

approximately 350'
summer homes in line with it to the north and south.

45. Cont'd.)

Equipped only with an ax with which to esrn a living, he came
to Sandusky in 1836 where he met
on Kelleys Island.
dian Burial Grounds”
In December of 1841 he entered into an agreement with Datus
& Irad Kelley to buy 52 ac. on
part by the cutting of cord
43 (Coyéen given to the KI Historical Association by family of James McGetti-
son of Barney).
not far from this present site.
row crops and later grapes. Sometime before 1865 (as indicated by the
Nunan Map of that date, he
his growing family.
the land and raising their 12 children.

Barney McGettigan, at age 22, emigrated to the
London born Margaret Bradshaw whom he marrieg

Datus Kelley and was hired to cut wood
The family first lived in a log house near the "In
that was later the site of Addison Kelley's mansiorn,

the island's east side to be paid off in
wood. (The original of this agreement has

On this land, Barney built his first house of logs
After the land was cleared he planted

built this lerger frame house to accomodate
Here Barney and Mary spent their long lives farming

overgrown fields. The James McGettigan House lies
to the east and near the shore with several recent

Mertha Smith Traffis

Madeleine & Roger Williams

Donald Staas

Agreement to sell, 12/1841: Datus & Irad Kelley to
Barney McGettigan on file KI Historical ASSoc., gift
of James McGettigan Family pescendents
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Phots

“HEYS" RS AT of the earliest cottages built on the island strictly as a
vacation residence. Only a few on the south shore i.e. Stribbtling's, 1923
and Kummel's, 1925, pre-date it. It was built in 1930 by Roger and Alice -
Hills Williams on #% Ac. parcel purchased from George and Emma Becker (ERI-
1746) The land had been farmed by Becker's son, Reuben, and acres of vined

Sescripion of Em ment an

Thg %o?t‘fagg‘ i‘; c;r?%“e"i"??in 2 large, flat, mowedyard facing the lake, and

about 10C' from the shore. Second growth timber edge the clearing to the

west and north, with another later summer cottage on the south. It is ac-
ani wed rgrown cGetti In.

45. Prepared by Kevin Pap
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43. (Cont'd.)

yards exszended to the west, Mr. Williams was the son-in-law of Norman E.
Hills, author of A Histo £ Kelleys Island, Ohio, then residing with his
second wife, Jerny Bristol, fn the BEristol hoze %ER:-léQ#) cn Water St.,
and it was at Mr. Hill's urging that the lard was purchased. A Civil En-
gineer, Mr, Williams designed his cottage and it was built by island car-
penter, Ralph Dwelle, assisted by the young Oscar McKillips, (See Eri-
1366 end 1576) The storne fireplace and chizmney were the work of island
stone mascrn, Godfreid Schock (ERI-1572). The house was oerigirally built or
sione supporting piles with an cpen porch across the eastern frce: In the
50's the northern half of the porch was enclosed to form a small bedroom,
and the southern half screened and recently fitted with sliding windows.

4%, (Cont'd.)

The foundations of an early James McGettigan house (See ZRI-1757) lie
immediately to the north of the cottage.
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31. Wall Construction
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e .

19. Architect or Engineer

Wood frame

32. Roof Type & Material

[20. Contractor or Bunder

Gable/asph.shingle

33. No. of Bays
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| 21. Original Use, it a = Froat Side
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e i 23 Ownershi B 3. Agdi
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# known Penny Kyle 37. Condition Exc
9. UTM. Reterence Kelleys Island Interior i
/1735192 6lol #lbos 200 Ohio Exterior Exc,
Z Easting Norhing 25 Opento Yes O |8, Preservation Yes OX
0. Site 1 Structure = Public? No B Underway? No C
Builging X = J= Tocal Contact Person or Org 39. Encang Yes O
1.OnNational Yes O | 12 131t Yes O BKevin Pape:KIHist.Survey Sy ey Mo OX
Register? No X Eligible? No O F27. Other Surveys in Which Inciuded
13. Part of Estab Yes O 14 District  Yes ¢ 20, Visible from Yes O
Hist. Dist.? No X Potemt?? No O N/A Public Roag? No (X
15. Name of Estadblished District 41. Distance from anc
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100C' (.546 ac.)
TR PRETY TR SN P SRR Y RYEE with an inter-
ior gable-end brick chimney and a gabled stoop at the 3
front door. A gabled wing with a continuous roof porch X R
was added after the building was moved. Original details gt
include 6/6 shuttered

board with end boards.

windows; a pair of double 10 ligh
"French windows' in the gable end; and a wide frieze
Interior walls, floors, etc.,

2 Y W B NS been moved from its original location on Ward Rd. to the
present site where it has been faithfully restored.
for the residence of the Rev. Robert McCune ¢ 1867,

the island to organize the

He

first English speaking church here,
could be built, he held services and meetings in his hcme.

The house was built

had been called to
and until it
These continued

44. Descriprion of E an
The house sits i

yard.

45. Sources of Information
Census Records

Hills, History of Kelleys Islard, Ohio
F.Hamilton Collectior, Hayes Presidential Center
©Q_Peeds, Erie Co.

GeRgral Index

d O g -

an expansive lawn facing the lake.
. white picket fence, limestone paths, and formal herd
A large barn lies to the east.

It is landscaped with
garden in the rear
The hcldings comprise some 20 acres

46. Prepared by b
and Kevin Pape

47, Organization %
KI.Hannlng Commis.

45, Date |49 Revision Date(s)



50. House Type No. 53, Farmstead Plan
Code No. Name ~

51. Historic Ouibuidings and Dependencies
Bam Type(s)
Cade No. Type

Com Cno or Shed O
Sio

=)
Sumemer Kichen O

52. Archaeological Site cn Property?

Yes O
NoO
ot & o . . .

Ounes Collecson O 54, Proto
Abave Ground Earthworks or Mound O pA §-9
Culwral MyterisisNoted O OAINe. RoliNo. _= "~ PctueNo(s) __Z 725

" a2 (Contd) .
have been restored using period guidelines.

43, (Cont'd.).

until 1877 when the new church known as the Congregational was dedicated.
(Land for the new church on Division Street opposite Chapel Street had been)
donated by Mrs. Lucy F. Murrax) During his tenure on the island, Rev. Mc
Cune took a leading part in the affairs of the English speaking commurity
of the island, and was called to deliver the funeral oration for Datus
Kelley. The next known resident was the family of John and Mary Baumler,
c1880, John had emigrated first from Switzerland in 1851, living in the
boarding house of John Riedy near the south shore. He worked in the quarry,
there until he cculd earn enough money to send for his wife. By 1870 they
had a farm in the center of the island, and the 1880 Census shows them &t
this location. For the next 30 some years John and his son Henry, after
him, farmed an¢ raised grapes on these 5 acres. In 1894 a house was added
to the east for John's son Louis and his family who worked in the uarry.
A--third son Frederick, was a blacksmith and lived on Division St. ERI-1585
T _hese houses, as well as those to the west were later purchased by the

1&T. Co. and eventually turned over to the Cleveland Museum of Natural
History from which the current owner purchased, Prior to this purchase in
1970, the house had stood empty for many years and was in az great state of
disrepair, but the current owner saw its potential and appreciated its
historic significance,

* Scme sources give the date of construction of this house as 1862, but
Erie Co. General Index to Deeds sites C.R.McCune buying 5 acres in Lot 7
from Edmond Ward, Decemter 1867. Vol 26, p.119.
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42, Furthet Description of important
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Windows are small /6, set
two single sash, six-light
gable, «In.addition to the

paneled door in the corner,
Trim elements are limited to wide frieze toard and end
A large board-and-

boards.

m“ RDBSO 0038 hOE havo a chimney.

in plain frames except for

windows under the east side

gable entrance there is a
of the north eave wall,

batten shed addition occu-

43 History and Signficance

(Continue on reverse if necessary)
The house was built by James McGettigan, son of Barney
It, and the house built by James
father to the west (ERI-1753) was part of the early
English-Irish colony on the island's east side vhose
members were the first Lo be influenced to buy land

McGettigan, in 1878.

d

PHOTO

44, Descripton of Environment and

Outduidings (See
The house sits wfll back Iron the east side of McGetti
gan Lane, an unimproved road running south from Wood-
It is surrounded by the large expanse of
wns of this

ford Rd.
4 v
45. Sources of Information

Census Records & 1870 Schedule of Products of Industry
1896 Atlas Maps, Kelleys Isl
Hayes Presidentisl Center,

1874,
Hamilton Collection,

jacent lots

4. Prepared by Kevin Pape
" & Betty Pape
47, Organization
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42. (Cont'®)

#43. (Cont'd.)

from the Kelleys, themselves of English-Irish descent. At age 22 Barney
McGettigan came to the United States from Ireland. He married London
born Margaret Bradshaw, in Buffalo, N.Y. in 1833, and by 1836 had come
to Kelleys Island.
James, born on the island that first year, was their eldest son. In add
ition to helping his family farm, he took up commercial fishing, owning
his own boat and 2 nets, with a catch in 1870 of 95 tons. He was one of
the first to join the island's Company of 100-Day Men to fight in the
Civil War in 1864. After his service, like many other island men, he
43.Cofrned to grape growing on the 10 acres of land obtained from his father
at the norhtern end of the family tract. He and his Irish born wife,
Mary Fanning, had built a small tvo story frame cottage on their land,
the foundations of which are still visible.
His vineyards prospering, James built a substantial stone winery (ERI-
1750) north west of his home. However, because of ill heslth, he was
forced to sell the winery and land at Sheriff's Auction before any grape
were pressed. He then built this simple frame house on the bedrock of
his father's land, c1878. (It is thought to be similar in plan and
style to his first house.} Although most of his children left the isl-
and to find work after James' death, Mary, their son, John, (also a fish
erman), and their daughter, Ann, a teacher, lived on for a number of
years. Their descendents continued to hold the house and the ¥ ac. on
which it lies as a summer home until the late 1980's.

#42. (Cont'd.) pies one bay of the eastern end. It consists of a
living arez and storage space. The other eastern bay is covered by a
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N /A Frontage on Road
30"
42, Further Description of Impertan: Features (Conanue on everse f necessary)
# This side-gabled has a gable end chimney and sits atop
a concrete block foundation. Fenestration is 2/2 and
confined to gable ends. Both eave ends have hipped, en-

closed porches; they are sided with tongue-and-groove.
Prim is limited to frieze, and, and water table boards.

43. Mistory and Signilicance
is h

ouse has been moved from its original site on the north side of Wood-]
ford Rd, west of Monaghan R4. Now known as "The Wigwam", it was the early
Monaghan homestead. John Monaghan, born in Ireland c.1800, emigrated to

Kelleys Island in 1848 with his large family.
cates thaet he was living next to Adaline Estes.

The 1850 Census data indi-
The 1865 Nunan Map shows

44. Description of E ana O

The house is backed by cedar woods and surrounded by partially mowed field
Harbor Ln. on which it is located is an unimproved road connecting the
_ eastern end of E.Lake Shore Dr. with Woodford Rd. Now sparsely populated

* *Reneds"Sa9e"  Hille: History of Kelleys Island, Ghiol®™ s s Tuye
1865 Nunan, 1874 Atlas Maps = o'w'mug ape
1853 Grand List, Erie Co.; 1883 KI Twsp Minutes > o

J. Kuchar, E.Hughes, M.A.McKillips, K. Boker,D.Schless-fis Ty wi.m
elman ém
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Owner Collection O 54, Photo
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42 (Cont'd)

43. (Cont'd,)

®a house on the north end of the Estes property. This would be the house
originally occupied by the Monaghans. He was listed as a farmer, and he
was probably engaged in managing the widow Estes' farm as we know was later
done by L. Smith c.1880, (See ERI-155C). In 1859 Monaghan purchased the
88 ac. tract directly north of the Estes land, bounded by Woodford RA. and
what was later to be known as Monaghan's Rd.from Charles and Edward Kelley.
He built his house the next year near the Woodford Rd. and almost opposite
the house in which he had been living. According to Hills History it was
surrounded by cedar woods with access through a large gate in the fence
which enclosed the land.

His daughter, Mary, married Michael Hughes, another Irishman who had
come to the United States in 184, living first with his brother-in-law,
John Reinheimer, and working as a fisherman. After his marriage he made
his home with the Monaghan family, where his children were raised.

C.1910, the house was purchased by Henry Trieschman, Sr., and used to
house his slaughter house employees. The northern 35 ac., of Monaghan land
had been previously acquired by the Trieschmans,

In the early 1920's Pr. V. Chuloupka bought the house for his "villa"
volunteers (ERI-1663). C,1956, when the State purchased the land for Park
purpeoses, the house was moved to its present location.

Lk, (cont'd.) with summer cottages, it once was lined with vineyards and
used by the several farmers in the area to drive their cattle back and forﬁh
to water and to pastures north of Woodford Rd.




ADDENDUM

HUNTINGTON LANE

ERI-1519 Tommy's Flace #43 - Reverse, L8:rooms to read "brooms”



HARBOR LANE/MCGETTIGAN ROAD

ERI-1753

1757
1758

lMcGettigan's Flace

J. McGettigan
"The wWigwam"

ADDENDUM

See REVISED form

See REVISED form

#42 - 11 should read "This side-
gabled house ... etc.”

#43 - Reverse. 11: This would to
read "This could"”



